

THREE PIGEONS
LASSCO Three Pigeons
Milton Common,
Oxfordshire OX9 2JN
+44 (0)1844 277188
3pigeons@lassco.co.uk

BRUNSWICK HOUSE
30 Wandsworth Road,
London SW8 2LG
+44 (0) 20 7394 2100
brunswick@lassco.co.uk



A QUANTITY OF ENGLISH BRASS WALL-LIGHTS WITH MOULDED GLASS SHADES,

1950's, removed from The Sheldonian Theatre, Oxford each with a disc backplate supporting a spherical hub issuing the tri-form sconce with spherical shades,

DIMENSIONS: 45cm (17^{3/4}") High, 60cm (23^{1/2}") Wide

STOCK CODE: 44398





HISTORY

We have a quantity of these wall-lights available. They have been kept in storage for some years having been removed from the Sheldonian Theatre in the 2004 renovations.

Pictured hear with candelabra from the tiered pews - quantity also available.

The Sheldonian is a remarkable provenance from which to have salvaged fittings. Completed in 1669 it was Sir Christopher Wren's first significant architectural work. The ceiling is a marvel and represented an engineering breakthrough. It is the seat of the Oxford "Congregation" and serves as the venue for numerous University ceremonial functions including Matriculation.